R!an Montgomem-Sﬂhe

From: Jahna Lindemuth «

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Ryan Montgomery-Sythe; 'margaret.paton-walsh Scott Kendall; Samuel G.
Gottstein; 'Susan Orlansky'; 'JeffF

Cc: ) 5

Subject: RE: S-17706 State v. Recall ACLU's motion for leave to file amicus brief

Ryan-

Appellee does not oppose, so long as the briefing schedule is not delayed. Please iet us know if you need a formal
response.

Jahna

Jahna Lindemuth
Holmes Weddle & Barcott, PC
701 W. 8t Avenue, #700
Anchorage, AK 99501
Direct: (907) 222-8412

Firm: {907) 274-0666

From: Ryan Montgomery-Sythe [mailto:rimontgomery@akcourts.us)
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:17 PM

To: 'margaret.paton-walsh " <margaret.paton-walsh - Jahna Lindemuth «

b »; Scott Kendall «; Samuel G. Gottstein < ; 'Susan
Orlansky' « v, JeffF ~ <)effF

Cc: < 0

Subject: 5-17706 State v. Recall ACLU's motion for leave to file amicus brief
Counsel,

The ACLU has filed the attached motion. Will the appellants or appellee be filing an opposition or
response to the ACLU’s motion for leave to file an amicus brief?

Thank you,

Ryan Montgomery-Sythe
Chief Deputy Clerk
Appellate Courts

303 K Street

Anchorage, AK 99501

(907) 264-0609




